

CITY CLERK, CAMB.

During the course of the last three weeks in October, an Orange Minibus advertised as the "Hogan Liner" has been operating at the Holiday Inn, Sheraton ^{HXTT Residency} Commander, the Johnson Gate at Harvard and in general cruising up and down Cambridge St.

A cardboard sign attached to back of the bus promises Airport Service to and from Cambridge. The Plate # 178 GEP.

Painted on the back of the vehicle in the LOGO WINSTON TRANS. Co.

On the side of the vehicle in the sign
"Boston Middlesex Bus Co.

ACTON, MASS.

264, 4300

On behalf of the Taxi Drivers of Cambridge, I would appreciate any information regarding this matter

Sincerely

DANIEL L. Bradt

Top Cab # 111

PH. 643-3110

P.O. Box 212

Arlington, Mass.

02174

On Friday at 3:10 P.M. I observed the
Mini Van Plate H178 GEP pick up 4 passengers
at the Holiday Inn, Cambridge take them down
Cambridge St. to Logan Airport and drop them
off at Eastern Airlines. Although the cardboard
sign on back indicated Airport to Camb. Service,
they made no attempt to do so under the
watchful eye of the State Police.

Daniel H. Bradt

Op Lab # 111

PH 643-3110

October 29, 1981

Paul E. Healy, City Clerk
City Hall
Cambridge, MA 02139

Dear Mr. Healy:

During the course of the last three weeks in October, an orange mini-bus, advertised as the "Logan Liner" has been operating at the Holiday Inn, Sheraton Commander, Hyatt Regency, the Johnson Gate at Harvard and in general cruising up and down Cambridge Street.

A cardboard sign attached to the backdrop of the bus promises Airport Service to and from Cambridge. The plate number is 178GEP. Painted on the back of the vehicle is the logo "Winston Trans, Co." On the side of the vehicle is the sign "Boston Middlesex Bus Company, Acton, MA, (264-4300)."

On Friday at 3:10 p.m. I observed the mini-van plate number 178GEP pick up four passengers at the Holiday Inn, Cambridge; take them down Cambridge Street to Logan Airport and drop them off at Eastern Airlines. Although the cardboard sign on back indicated Airport to Cambridge service, they made no attempt to do so under the watchful eye of the State Police.

On behalf of the Taxi-Drivers of Cambridge, I would appreciate any information regarding this matter.

Sincerely,

Daniel L. Bradt
Taxi Cab # 111
P.O. Box 212
Arlington, MA 02174

3.

568

Comm. from Daniel L. Bradt, taxi driver re:
"Logan Liner" mini-bus activities.

*Report at Hearing
12/7/81*

*See Ordinance Adopted
AFTER Hearing*

In City Council,

November 2, 1981

*11/2/81/
Referred to the
City Manager
for
Report*

*copy sent to City Managers
Office 11/3/81*